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Note:- A11 Questions are compulsory. A11 questions carry equal marks.

Write a short note on earth crust.
3{qEfi / Or

Ellgqrs'd T{ qfi Equfr fu} r

Write a note on Atmosphere'.
2. "Qeffifi"EF1t ?

What.is Plate Tectonic ?
sTefql / Or

'{1qftq6t t*'t Ert t ?

, What is'Isostasy' ?
g. qrd + ' Til-rfrq fr*, etrqq r

What are the Earthquake belts of India ?
eTgE{I / Or

wtmtui fi Afrrq rER fui r

Write the types of volcanoes.

4. ffficr *. qrrur Hr t ?

What are the agent of Disintegration ?

BTQEI / Or

3{qEr&T +. ortur Hr t ?

What are the agent of Decomposition ?

5. rfrffi ffiqrg qffir Hr t ?

What is Global Climatic change ?

oTWil / Or

qrcd itt+lqq \-$ffiq trl +r qn ftrd r

Write the name of different physiographic
division of India.
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